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From: Graham Gee 
To: Mental Health Liaison 
Subject: Re: Million Minds - Poll outcomes and next steps [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Date: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 4:19:43 PM 
Attachments: image001.png 

Thank you for letting me know. 

Regards, 
Graham 

From: Mental Health Liaison <mental.health.liaison@health.gov.au> 
Date: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 at 3:51 pm 
To: Mental Health Liaison <mental.health.liaison@health.gov.au>, 
s47F

<Alison.Morehead@health.gov.au>, 

"Kneipp, Erica" <Erica.Kneipp@health.gov.au>, 

s47F

s22

s22

s22

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER  

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
 (C

TH) 

 BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H

Cc: "Gleeson, Emma" <Emma.Gleeson@health.gov.au>, "MOREHEAD, Alison" 

Subject: Million Minds - Poll outcomes and next steps [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Dear members, 
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Thank you for voting in the poll to decide our approach for making recommendations and 
managing conflicts of interest in finalising the first Million Minds Mission grant round. We have 
received the final results, and the preferred approach is to allocate the ‘$5 million plus one’ to 
each priority area, then allocate the remainder based upon peer review rank. Following 
tomorrow’s  NHMRC peer review panel meeting, this approach will be used to make 
recommendations to the Minister. 

In light of these changes, we have decided to cancel the 11 April 2019 meeting. It is proposed 
that the panel will next meet again in person in June for a future focused workshop, with a 
teleconference being held between now and then to determine the final arrangements for the 
workshop. We will be in touch shortly to identify a suitable date. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to email our inbox 
(mental.health.liaison@health.gov.au) or call Emma Gleeson on 02 6289 5327 . s22

Kind regards, 

s22

s22

Level 8, Sirius Building 
s22
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HAssistant Director 
Primary Mental Health Care Innovation and Engagement Section 
Mental Health and Suicide Prevention Branch 
Department of Health 

GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive 
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this 
transmission." 

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

This e-mail and any attachments to it (the "Communication") are, unless otherwise stated, confidential, may contain copyright 
material and is for the use only of the intended recipient. If you receive the Communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail, delete the Communication and the return e-mail, and do not read, copy, retransmit or otherwise 
deal with it. Any views expressed in the Communication are those of the individual sender only, unless expressly stated to be 
those of Murdoch Children’s Research Institute (MCRI) ABN 21 006 566 972 or any of its related entities. MCRI does not accept 
liability in connection with the integrity of or errors in the Communication, computer virus, data corruption, interference or delay 
arising from or in respect of the Communication. 
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